

ANIKO DIOSZEGINE NEMETH

33 Bath Street, Southampton – SO14 6GX

Tel: 07717709599, Web: www.anident.co.uk E-mail: aniko@anident.co.uk

DENTAL HYGIENIST

Dedicated and dynamic 38 year old Dental Hygienist with 18 years of extensive experience providing expert dental treatment. Exceptional patient skills focused on oral hygiene treatment and care as well as preventative management. Empathetic professional capable of reassuring and alleviating patient fears. Enthusiastic about dental health, enjoy educating patients on dental care and hygiene.

AREAS OF EXPERTISE

- ❖ Preventive Oral Care
- ❖ Protective Sealants
- ❖ Dental Charting
- ❖ Stain Removal
- ❖ Nutrition Counseling
- ❖ Pediatric Practice
- ❖ Patient Management
- ❖ Oral Hygiene Advice
- ❖ Dental Impression

WORK EXPERIENCE

2011 to present day – IDH DENTAL, UK

2009 to 2010 – ASPIRE DENTAL LTD, UK

2006 to 2007 – ROMAI COLOSSEUM DENTAL SURGERY, Hungary

2002 to 2006 – AMERICAN DENTAL CONCEPTS PLC (Ultradent USA), Hungary

2000 to 2002 K+L 2000 Bt, Hungary

1998 to 2000 BAZILIKA EURODENTAL, Hungary

1997 to 2002 – ROMAI FOGASZAT DENTAL PRACTICE, Hungary

EDUCATION

1995 to 1997 – Janos Bokay University, Budapest (Hungary), Dental Hygienist and Dental Nurse

1991 to 1995 – Laszlo Batthyany Strattmann College, Budapest (Hungary), Registered Nurse, equivalent to “A” Level

ONE MORE THING

I am from Hungary and I decided to settle in UK. Back there I worked for 8 years in top class private dental surgeries. I have experience in orthodontics, pediatric dentistry and professional teeth whitening. In UK I already worked for 6 years as a Dental Nurse and also as a Dental Hygienist familiar with Exact SOE and R4 computer systems. Please contact me if my skills and experience meet your needs. My GDC registration number is **161306**.